Rev. W. G. Hall was pastor of the Upper Wilmot church from 1877 to 1881; Rev. John Rowe from 1884; to 1888; the Rev. L. J. Tingley from 1889 to 1896; Rev. H. N. Parry from 1897 to 1903.

During the seven years of the existence of the second Aylesford church from 1841 to 1848 Rev. James Parker was pastor for the first two years and the Rev. Obed. Parker for the remainder of the time.

In the first church 29 were baptized in 1829. During Dr. Tupper's pastorate 78 were baptized in 1854; 143 in 1859; 77 in 1866. In Rev. F. Beattie's pastorate 45 were baptized in 1883. In the pastorate of the Rev. E. H. Howe 107 were baptized in 1886; 22 in 1887; 24 in 1888; and 39 in 1889; and 22 in 1892. Mr. Gullison baptized 47 in 1895 and 37 in 1896. In 1903, 33 were added to the church by baptism by Rev. J. A. Huntley. In 1859, 60 were baptized in the Upper Aylesford church by the Rev. J. L. Read; 35 in 1860; 44 in 1863; 29 in 1866; 25 in 1867: 68 in 1874; 27 in 1878; 89 in 1883; 31 in 1889 by the Rev. H. N. Parry; 47 in 1895 by the Rev. J. W. Bancroft; in 1897 22 by Rev. J B. Morgan; 1902, 33 by Rev. A. S. Lewis. In 1877, 98 were added by baptism to the Upper Wilmot church under the ministry of the Rev. W. E. Hall; in 1878, 51. In 1885, 88 were added by baptism under the ministry of the Rev. John Rowe; and 96 in 1892 under the ministry of the Rev. L. J. Tingley.

These large numbers of baptisms indicate extensive and powerful revivals of religion—times of refreshing from the presence of the Lord.

The history of these churches is distinguished for remarkable revivals of religion. A large number of ministers, too, have gone out from these churches to